hMarianne Wasser 16 Brendon St WIH SHE
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L.B.Camden Planning services

Judd 8t LondonW. 01 H BND

Tows
Ref. 2013/8158/P 27-20 whitfield street W1
FOA Ms Tania Skeil-Yaos

Dear Madam,

| have just seen the changes proposed at the sbove, including the proposal to add a large lumpish raof

extension where this building abuts 1 Colville Place.

i know the area well having worked in the area for many ve is @ very charming terrace
which | enjoy every time | pass. Number one is a later addition, sensitively done, and its elegance and
chassical facade would be seriously compramised by the oroposed roof extension. This together with
rather crude changes proposed for the Colville Place facade of 27-28 would irreplaceably damage the

setting of this listed building,
| hope the application will be turned down.

Yours faithiully Marianne Wasser



